

TAMPA BAY FIELD BOOK

A MONTHLY PUBLICATION BY THE TAMPA BAY CHAPTER OF THE FLORIDA SURVEYING AND MAPPING SOCIETY

FOR SEPTEMBER 2018

INSIDE THIS ISSUE:

NEXT MEETING	2
SECRETARY'S REPORT	2-3
TREASURER'S REPORT	3
CONTACT INFO	4



2017 TO 2018 CHAPTER OFFICERS

UPCOMING EVENTS:

- September 25
Chapter Meeting
- October 5
FSMS Board of Directors Meeting in Tallahassee

President	Vice President	President Elect	Immediate Past President
Chris Wild, PSM (407) 619-0343 cwild@drmp.com	Robert Breedlove, PSM (813) 431-1607 rjbreedlove@gmail.com	<i>Open Position</i> <i>Volunteer</i> <i>Needed</i>	Chris Wild, PSM (407) 619-0343 cwild@drmp.com
Treasurer	Secretary	Director	
Johnny Beland, PSM (727) 514-6289 jbeland1979@gmail.com	Jared Phillips, PSM (727) 324-3180 jaredrp13@gmail.com	Justin Ferrans, PSM (727) 461-6113 justin@polaris-survey.com	

NEXT MEETING

September Chapter Meeting

Thursday, September 25, 2018

5:30 PM Social Hour

6:30 PM Meeting and Dinner

Cost: \$25 per full member/guest, \$20 per associate member

Cash, Check or Credit Card accepted
(Credit will incur nominal processing fee)**Location:**Glory Days Grill—Carrollwood
14457 N Dale Mabry Hwy, Tampa, 33618**Program:**

Ryan Manasse, Urban Planner with the City of Tampa, will review the survey requirements for the Special Use 1 and 2 applications for alcoholic beverage sales.



SECRETARY'S REPORT

*Florida Surveying & Mapping Society, Tampa Bay Chapter
Thursday, August 23, 2018 Meeting Minutes*

Location: IHOP at 4910 Spruce Street, Tampa, FL 33607**Meeting Start:** 6:39 PM**Persons in Attendance:** 13 full members and 1 associate members**Anti-Trust Statement:** The meeting was called to order by President Chris Wild, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and the reading of the anti-trust statement.**Secretary's Report:** A **motion** was made by Charlie Arnett to accept the July Secretary's Minutes as published in the Field Book. It was seconded by Director Justin Ferrans and passed unanimously.**Treasurer's Report:** A **motion** was made by Charlie Arnett to accept the July Treasurer's Report as published in the Field Book. It was seconded by Director Justin Ferrans and passed unanimously.**Old Business:**

FSMS Conference Recap:

- Those involved were pleased with how the Tradewinds handled the conference. Tradewinds also offered a proposal for 2020 with the same rates.
- Don Wilson offered to return.
- Banquet was disorganized.
- Breakout sessions were not very well publicized and so attendance was low. It was difficult to advertise due to delayed responses from exhibitors.
- Golf and fishing tournament were both well attended.
- Committees for next years' conference will be established before the new officers are sworn in.
- The Young Surveyor's Network meeting went well.
 - Charlie Arnett mentioned that he had a discussion with one of the student chapter officers who was looking for some more direction. Charlie pointed to the YSN as a way to bridge the gap from student to professional.
 - Wyatt Altman said that they would travel to nearby chapter meetings when he was a student officer. It was suggested that we could invite them to a meeting and hold it near SR 54.
 - FSMS President-Elect Dianne Collins said they used to have an officer orientation, and suggested a webinar.

SECRETARY'S REPORT (CONTINUED FROM PAGE 2)**New Business:**

- TBC officer elections are going on now.
- Chapter logo contest submissions were viewed and after some discussion it was agreed that the deadline would remain open.
- A motion was made by Charlie Arnett to move next month's chapter meeting ahead to the preceding Tuesday to avoid conflict with the Tampa Bay Transportation Supersession. It was seconded by Vice President Bob Breedlove and passed unanimously.
- The Christmas Party venue needs to be decided on soon. Feedback on the Temple Terrace location from last year was positive.

Program:

- Justin Farrow spoke to the chapter about his website, "Land Surveyors United".

A **motion** was made by Justin Ferrans at 8:16 to adjourn the meeting. It was seconded by Ed Wackerman and passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted by Tampa Bay Chapter Secretary Jared Phillips.

TREASURER'S REPORT**August 2018 Treasurer's Report**

Tampa Bay Chapter - Florida Surveying & Mapping Society

Treasurer's Report - AUGUST 2018

Submitted by: Johnny Beland

Beginning Balance AUGUST 1, 2018	\$3,848.57
----------------------------------	------------

Income:

8/24/2018	MONTHLY MEETING @ IHOP	\$295.00	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
8/27/2018	MONTHLY MEETING @ IHOP	\$50.00	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

Total Income:	\$345.00	\$4,193.57
---------------	----------	------------

Expenses:

8/7/2018	TOM KANEY FUND DONATION	\$750.00	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Check # 743
8/27/2018	MONTHLY MEETING @ IHOP	\$205.49	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	

Total Expenses:	\$955.49	\$3,238.08
-----------------	----------	------------

Balance as of August 31, 2018	\$3,238.08
-------------------------------	------------

✓ - cleared in Bank Statement

Dedicated Funds:

TOM KANEY FUND (2019)	\$111.00
FSMS CONFERENCE BBQ	\$400.00

Net Cash:	\$2,727.08
-----------	------------



FSMS MISSION STATEMENT

To promote, enhance and preserve the surveying and mapping profession through public awareness, education efforts, advocacy for the profession and legislative action.

FSMS VISION STATEMENT

To be the national leader in development of education programs, public/professional outreach and development of governmental policies for the geospatial community.



Logo Contest!

Our current chapter logo has reached the end of its life cycle and a logo design contest is underway. The ideal logo will be able to be used in digital and print forms. You may create your design in any software you choose, but please provide a .jpg or .png file for your entry. The winner will receive a \$50 gift card.